ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY COW TTEE
March 27, 2002
1:40 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Robin Taylor, Chair
Senat or Dave Donl ey, Vice Chair
Senat or John Cowdery

Senat or CGene Therri aul t

Senat or Johnny Ellis

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al Menbers Present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

CS FOR HOUSE BI LL NO. 40(FIN)
"An Act providing for the revocation of driving privileges by a
court for a driver convicted of a violation of traffic laws in
connection with a fatal notor vehicle or commercial notor vehicle
acci dent; anending Rules 43 and 43.1, Al aska Rules of
Adm ni stration; and providing for an effective date."

MOVED SCS CSHB 40(JUD) OUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 157(JUD) am
"An Act relating to trust conpanies and providers of fiduciary
services; anending Rules 6 and 12, Alaska Rules of Cvil
Procedure, Rule 40, Alaska Rules of Crimnal Procedure, Rules
204, 403, 502, 602, and 611, Al aska Rul es of Appellate Procedure,
and Rules 7.2 and 7.3, Al aska Rules of Professional Conduct; and
providing for an effective date."
MOVED SCS CSHB 157(JUD) OUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO. 263
"An Act relating to the subsequent acquisition of title to, or an
interest in, real property by a person to whom the property has
purportedly been granted in fee or fee sinple; and providing for
an effective date.™

MOVED CSSB 263(JUD) OUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO 204

"An Act relating to wldfires and other natural disasters.”
SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- March 27, 2002



SENATE BI LL NO. 313
"An Act repealing a provision relating to | egislative approval of
construction projects of the Alaska Aerospace Devel opnent
Cor poration."

SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

HB 40 — See Judiciary mnutes dated 2/20/02.

HB 157 - See Labor and Commerce m nutes dated 1/29/02.

SB 263 - See Labor and Commerce mnutes dated 2/12/02 and
Judi ciary m nutes dated 3/4/02.

W TNESS REG STER

Ms. Anne Car peneti

Assi stant Attorney General

Crimnal D vision

Departnent of Law

PO Box 110300

Juneau, AK 99811-0300

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 40.

Ms. Kim Ross

Staff to Senator John Cowdery

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Read testinony from M. Al an Christopherson
on HB 40 into the record.

M . Chuck Hosack

Deputy Director

Di vi si on of Mdtor Vehicles

Department of Adm nistration

PO Box 110200

Juneau, AK 99811-0200

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 40.

Ms. Mary Chrisopherson
No address given
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 40.

Ms. Robin Phillips

Staff to Representative Lisa Mirkowski
Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 157.

M. Terry Lutz
Chi ef Financial Institution Exam ner

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- March 27, 2002



Di vi si on of Banki ng,

Securities & Corporations

Departnent of Community & Econom c Devel opnent

P. O Box 110807
Juneau, AK 99811-0807
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on
M. Terry El der
Director

Di vi si on of Banking,

HB 157.

Securities & Corporations

Departnent of Community & Econom c Devel opnent

P. OO Box 110807
Juneau, AK 99811-0807
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on
M. Joe Newhouse

Newhouse & Vogl er, CPAs

237 E. Fireweed Lane
Anchor age, AK 99503
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on
M. Dave Shaft el
550 W 7'" Ave.
Anchor age, AK 99501
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in
M. D ck Thwaites
Chai r nan

Al aska Trust Conpany
604 W 2™ Ave.
Anchor age, AK 99501
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in
M. Kevin Sullivan

Baxter, Bruce & Sullivan

P. OO Box 32819
Juneau, AK 99803-2819
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on
M. Dougl as Bl attnachr

Pr esi dent

Al aska Trust Conpany

1029 W Third Ave., Suite 601
Anchor age, AK 99501-1981

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in
Ms. Annette Kreitzer

Staff to Senator Loren Leman

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3-

HB 157.

HB 157.

support of HB 157.

support of HB 157.

HB 157.

support of HB 157.

SB 263.

March 27, 2002



M. Bryan Merrel

First American Title Conpany of Al aska
3035 C st.

Anchor age, AK 99503

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 263.

M. Jon Tillinghast

Seal aska Cor poration

One Seal aska Pl aza Suite 300

Juneau, AK 99801

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 263.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 02-12, SIDE A
1:40 p. m

CHAI RVAN ROBIN TAYLOR called the Senate Judiciary Conmttee
neeting to order at 1:40 p.m Present were Senators Cowdery,
Donley and Chairman Tayl or. Senators Ellis and Therriault
arrived shortly thereafter

The first order of business before the conmittee was HB 40.

#HB 40

HB 40- REVOKE DRIVER' S LI C. FOR FATAL ACCI DENT

M5. ANNE CARPENETI, Assistant Attorney General, Departnent of Law
(DAL), noted that the commttee had already heard HB 40 and a CS
was drafted according to suggestions made by Senators Donl ey and

Therriaul t. She explained the followng changes in the J
ver si on:
* On page 2, line 1, the word “shall” was changed to “may” to

allow for the discretion of the court in the revocation of a
driver’s license.

* On page 2, line 10, the possible term of revocation was
changed fromone year to up to three years to give the court
nore discretion in consideration of circunstances.

* Page 3, lines 1-4 deleted the provision that the findings of
the court would not be admssible in subsequent civil,
crimnal or admnistrative action. A provision was inserted
allowing the famly of the victimto testify at proceedings
addr essi ng revocati on.

e Page 3, line 21 changed the effective date to Septenber 1,
2002 rat her than 2001.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- March 27, 2002



CHAI RVAN TAYLOR sai d those were excel |l ent changes.
SENATOR DONLEY asked if the Adm nistration supported the CS.
M5. CARPENETI said yes.

SENATOR DONLEY noved the J version of HB 40 as the working
docunent .

There being no objection, the J version of HB 40 was adopted as
t he wor ki ng docunent .

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if there were any further questions for Ms.
Carpeneti. There were none.

M5. KIM ROSS, Staff to Senator Cowdery, read the follow ng
testinmony from M. Alan Christopherson:

| understand that Sen. Robin Taylor, Sen. Dave Donl ey,
Sen. John Cowdery and others are review ng HB 40. I
would |like the comrittee to readdress the applicable
| awm(s) regarding uninsured notorists. As background,
our famly is fully insured for four vehicles by two
national insurance firns.

The reason for ny testinony is that ny wwfe’'s auto has
been struck by two different uninsured notorists in the
| ast three years. The nobst recent incident occurred
| ast week and the other three years ago. In both
cases, the uninsured notorist was allowed to |eave the
scene of the accident and in both cases the notorists
have been unwilling or unable to pay. In the case of
the first driver, we understand that he is stil
driving three years after our accident wthout
i nsur ance.

Al t hough our insurance policies include uninsured
drivers coverage, our experience has shown that not al
repair costs such as the use of rental cars during
repairs are conpensated by this coverage. O ten,
i nsurance conpanies attenpt to recover these costs
after the fact by the |legal system or by garnishing a
notorist’s future Permanent Fund D vidend. We found
t hese processes to be slow and flawed. W did receive
partial conpensation from the first accident, although
only a portion of our costs were repaid by the
i nsurance conpany three years after the accident.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- March 27, 2002



| understand the intent of the original bill was to
require each driver to show proof of insurance wthin
ten days after an accident or |lose the privilege of an
Al aska driver’s license. Before witing this testinony
| called the Anchorage Chief of Police about this
subj ect . He had ne talk with a sergeant in Internal

Affairs, who confirmed that the current laws related to
uninsured notorists are not effective. He told ne (as
| suspected) many uninsured notorists continue to drive

without a license or insurance. The police suggest
they could use tougher laws with regard to uninsured
not ori sts. In the case of ny wife' s nost recent

accident by an uninsured notorist, the police could
only recommend to the wuninsured notorist that he
provi de conpensati on before he drove away.

Pl ease consider adopting a law simlar to what |

understand the state of Arizona has in effect. |If the
operator of the vehicle does not have a valid insurance
certificate for the wvehicle, it is immediately

i mpounded. The vehicle is not released until proof of
i nsurance i s provided.

Pl ease send the growi ng nunber of uninsured drivers a
nessage that they cannot continue to drive and put
others at financial risk.

As Sen. Cowdery and | know from our recent visit to
El mrendorf AFB we were required to show a valid drivers
license, a current vehicle registration and proof of
i nsurance to drive on the base. | think the sane rules
shoul d apply to the streets of Anchorage.

| realize that the issues related to uni nsured notori st

insurance and the bill before the commttee is nore
conplicated than the ideas | have presented in ny
t esti nony. | trust that your conmittee will fully

study all avail able options and will determ ne the best
course of action.

| would like to thank the conmittee for hearing ny
comments and for your tireless efforts in these and
other inportant nmatters before the State of Al aska.
Sincerely, Alan Christopherson

1:45 p. m

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- March 27, 2002



CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said his staff, Senator Cowdery and Senator
Donley had all communicated with M. Christopherson. He said
while his testinmony was not directly related to the bill, it did
relate to the revocation or suspension of driving privileges. He
asked Ms. Carpeneti to tell the commttee what DOL was doing to
enforce the law requiring the revocation of the license of a
person wi thout insurance who was involved in an accident. He
said M. Christopherson’s testinony indicated that the Chief of
Police in Anchorage believed the | aw was not being enforced. He
asked why it wasn’t bei ng enforced.

IVS. CARPENETI said she didn't know which statute M.
Chri stopherson was referring to. She said she would be happy to
talk with the Division of Mdtor Vehicles (DW) to find out.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said a forner legislator did subrogation work to
collect for damages on behalf of insurance conpanies. The
i nsurance conpanies would refer cases in which their liability
coverage had paid for the danages and the person causing the
accident had not paid them He said the forner legislator told
him about three years previously that Governor Know es’
adm nistration made a decision to not revoke driver’s licenses
because it was too nmuch work and they had higher priority issues
to deal wth. He communicated wth DW and was inforned that
they were revoking |icenses. He said M. Christopherson’s
testinony indicated that DW wasn’'t following up on people who
failed to pay for the damages they had caused. He said they
shoul d be revoking the driver’s license until the noney had been
pai d.

SENATOR DONLEY said during a budget reduction proposal DW said
they would have to stop enforcing the Mtor Vehicle Safety
Responsibility Act that paralleled the Mandatory Mdtor Vehicle
| nsurance provisions. He renenbered working with DW to provide
funding to continue enforcenent. He had not heard that DW
wasn’'t enforcing the Motor Vehicle Safety Responsibility Act. He
woul d be very disappointed if they were not.

MR, CHUCK HOSACK, Deputy Director, DW, confirned that DW was
enforcing both the Mandatory Mtor Vehicle |nsurance provisions
and the Mdtor Vehicle Safety Responsibility Act. He said both
the laws involved loss of a driver’s license if a person was in
an accident and didn’t provide proof of insurance. He said the
Mandatory Motor Vehicle Insurance provisions applied to all
drivers involved in an accident, whether they were the at-fault
driver or an innocent party. He said DW | ooked at the accident
report to determ ne whether there was a possibility that a person

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- March 27, 2002



could be held Iliable. At that poi nt, the financi al
responsibility law went into effect and the driver’s license
could be suspended for up to three years or until the damages
from the accident were paid. He said DW had identified those
functions as possible program reductions in years past but never
had to cut them because fundi ng was made avai l abl e.

SENATOR DONLEY asked if the person got their driver’s |icense
back after three years whether they paid the damages or not.

MR, HOSACK said one of the provisions for getting a |license back
after three years was an SR-22 insurance policy. He thought the
reason for the three-year period was because civil liability
limtations ran out after three years.

SENATOR DONLEY said a judgnment didn't expire after three years.

MR. HOSACK said that was correct. He said the suspension
continued until the judgnent was satisfied.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR thought a judgnent had to be renewed every six
years if a person failed to execute.

SENATOR COWNDERY said revocation of a driver’s license wasn't a
very good penalty because people continued to drive without a
license. He asked if the vehicle could be inpounded.

MR. HOSACK said when a person was pulled over by a police officer
they could be cited for driving while their |icense was suspended
or revoked. He said their license could be revoked again and
they could get jail tinme in sonme cases. He wasn’t aware of a
vehicle forfeiture or inpoundment provision.

SENATOR DONLEY believed there was mandatory jail tinme for second
of f enses.

M5. CARPENETI said that was correct. She said there was a ten-
day jail time for the first offense, which could be suspended on
the condition that the person perform 80 hours of comunity
servi ce. She said there was a mandatory jail time of ten days
for the second offense.

SENATOR COWNDERY said that didn’t seem adequate. He knew of a
person in the Wsilla area who was driving with a suspended
license and tried to use his brother’s |icense when he was pull ed

over. He said the man got ten days for that second offense. He
said if the problem was going to be solved, the vehicle nust be
i npounded regardl ess of ownership. He said we weren't getting

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- March 27, 2002



the attention of people who had had their license revoked wth
the penalties in place.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said M. Christopherson’s testinony led himto
believe that if a police officer pulled sonebody wthout
i nsurance over, the officer would allow the person to get back in
the car and drive hone and tell them not to do it anynore. He
asked if police officers could inmpound the vehicle of a person
driving wthout insurance.

SENATOR COADERY said M. Christopherson told him the person was
able to get in their car and drive hone after the accident. He
t hought there were problens with the | aw

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if that was a choice the officer made.

MR, HOSACK said there was no requirenent to carry proof of
i nsurance in the autonobile and therefore an officer wouldn't ask
for proof of insurance during a normal traffic stop.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said there was an acci dent in M.
Chri st opherson’ s case.

MR. HOSACK said in the case of an accident the officer indicated
whet her the person had i nsurance on the accident report. He said
enforcement then fell to DW to take action against the |icense
of a person who didn’'t provide proof of insurance. He said there
was no law allowing the officer to inmpound the vehicle at the
acci dent scene.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if the officer would still allow the
person to drive away if he was told there was no insurance on a
vehi cl e that had been in an accident.

MR. HOSACK sai d yes.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR asked why the persons who inpacted M.
Chri stopherson’s vehicles would still be driving.

MR. HOSACK said they were probably driving without |icenses. He
said DW or the court could take the license away but once the
person | eft the office or the court it was very difficult to keep
themfromdriving. He said even if their car was taken away they
could find another vehicle to drive. He said they would al nost
have to be | ocked up for the termof their suspension to be kept
fromdriving.

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR asked if M. Hosack could work wth M.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 9- March 27, 2002



Chri stopherson’s wife to determ ne whether the parties had Al aska
driver’s |icenses.

2:00 p.m

MR. HOSACK sai d he coul d.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR t hought insurance conpanies notified DW if they
were unable to get reinbursenent for damages caused by an
uni nsured driver.

SENATOR DONLEY asked if the burden was on the perpetrator.

MR. HOSACK said it was. He said they had to provide DW wth

proof of insurance. He said DW did random spot checks as well.
He said their best indicator was the injured party’ s insurance

conpany. He said if the insurance conpany paid out of their
uni nsured notorist claimthey would go to the at-fault party to
get rei nbursenent. He said if they couldn’'t get reinbursenent,

they oftentines notified the DW. DW then checked their system
and could take action on the |icense.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said there were a couple of good triggering
events that notivated DW to revoke |icenses.

SENATOR DONLEY asked for an estimate of how nany |icenses were
suspended under the Mandatory Mdtor Vehicle |Insurance provisions
and the Mdtor Vehicle Safety Responsibility Act the previous
year.

MR. HOSACK said he didn't have those nunbers readily avail able.
He said DW did collect those nunbers and he would get themto
the commttee.

SENATOR DONLEY said he asked the Division of Insurance (DA) to
conpare the nunber of accidents to the nunber of those that had
suspended licenses. He said DO estinated 18% of notorists were
uni nsur ed.

MR. HOSACK said DW checked the percentage of the nunber of
accident reports that involved uninsured notorists. He said DW
had to take action on 14% to 16% of those licenses in the
previ ous three years.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if there were any further questions for M.
Hosack. There were none.

M5. CARPENETI clarified that ten days was the mandatory m ni num

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -10- March 27, 2002



sentence for a second offense. She said it was a class A
m sdenmeanor so the person could be put in jail for up to one
year.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR asked Ms. Mary Christopherson to provide
t esti nmony.

M5. MARY CHRI STOPHERSON said she seenmed to run into only those

drivers who were uninsured. She said one insurance conpany
estimated that 22% to 30% of notorists in Alaska were uninsured.
She said she had been in two accidents in the past ten years. In

both cases the other party was uninsured. She said in both cases
the other party was able to get into their car and drive away
after the accident report was filed. She said it took over three
years to get reinbursed for one of the accidents in which there
was substantial damage to her vehicle. She paid $100 per year
for uninsured notorist insurance coverage with a $250 deducti bl e.
She also had to pay $280 for a rental car. She said the person
was probably still driving w thout insurance. She said people
who didn't obey the |laws regarding insurance coverage weren't
going to care if their license was taken away. She said the
vehi cl e needed to be inpounded when they got into an acci dent and
they could get their car back after they proved they had
i nsur ance.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR t hanked Ms. Chri stopherson for her testinony. He
said that wasn’'t the bill in front of the conmmttee. He said
Senat or Cowdery had indicated a strong interest in such a bill
He and Senator Donley had been working on the issue for several
years.

SENATOR DONLEY said they had been told for many years that it
woul d be cost-prohibitive to confiscate notor vehicles. He said
it was good news that the Minicipality of Anchorage had proved
the opposite and made a profit with their drunk driving vehicle
confiscation program He said the key to dealing with the
problem at the state level would be to authorize |oca
governments to pass ordinances that wuld allow them to
confiscate vehicles if people were driving wth a suspended
| i cense or without insurance.

SENATOR CONDERY said he carried his proof of insurance in his
pocket . He thought many people got the proof of insurance and
just didn’t put it in their vehicle. He thought one or two
i npoundnents woul d get their attention. He said he would like to
work toward that and thought he could fit the |anguage in a bil
he had com ng before the conmttee.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- March 27, 2002



CHAl RMAN TAYLOR asked if there was anybody else who w shed to
testify on HB 40. There was nobody.

SENATOR DONLEY nobved SCS CSHB 40(JUD) out of commttee wth
attached fiscal note and individual recomendati ons.

There being no objection, SCS CSHB 40(JUD) noved out of committee
with attached fiscal note and i ndividual reconmendati ons.

#

The next order of business before the commttee was HB 157.

#HB 157

HB 157- TRUST COVMPANI ES & FI DUCI ARI ES

M5. ROBIN PHILLIPS, Staff to Representative Lisa Mirkowski, read
the foll ow ng sponsor statenent:

At the request of the Dvision of Banking and
Securities, [Representative Mirkowski] introduced House
Bill 157, the Revised Al aska Trust Conpany Act. The
purpose of this bill is to update the existing Trust
Conmpany Act whi ch has not undergone any nmajor revisions
since its adoption during the territorial days of 1949.

If enacted, this legislation will be a tool that wll
enhance t he process of formati on, operation
supervision and regulation of the trust industry in
Al aska.

Recent changes to Al aska trust |aws make creation of
trust charters in Al aska nore desirable. However, the
Al aska Trust Act does not provide gui dance as to who or
what needs a charter, nor guidance for the formation
and organi zation of a trust entity, or provisions for
perm ssi bl e activities i ncl udi ng interstate or
i ntrastate business expansi on.

The bill repeals existing AS 06.25 and replaces it with
AS 06.26 *“Providers of Fiduciary Services.” Thi s
chapter clarifies who may provide fiduciary services in
Al aska, expands on who may be a trust conpany, what
their powers may be, and covers specific itens such as
certificate of authority, required capital, operations
of offices, and the |ike.

[We] have worked with local trust conpanies, trust
att orneys and t he Di vi si on to fornulate this

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- March 27, 2002



| egislation. This bill neets the needs of the D vision
to adequately regul ate new and existing trust conpanies
and al so for those providing fiduciary services wthout
being a burden to their overall business activities
[ W] urge your support of this |egislation.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR asked for a background on uniformtrust acts and
how HB 157 related to uniformtrust acts adopted in other states.

MR. TERRY LUTZ, Chief Financial Institution Exam ner, Division of
Banki ng, Securities & Corporations (DBSC), said they contacted
between 15 and 20 states while putting HB 157 together. He said
they also used portions of a nodel act from the Conference of
St at e Bank Supervi sors.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR asked about the involvenent of the Bar
Associ ation, attorneys and ot her professionals.

MR. LUTZ said they contacted the Bar Association and many
attorneys and had recei ved nany conments and questions fromthem
He said there was also a lot of input from the trust industry.
He noted there were only two state chartered trust conpanies in
Al aska. He said there wasn’t nuch input from banks because he
didn’'t believe any of themwere involved in the trust business.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if M. Lutz had | ooked at the issues raised
by Theresa Bannister, Legislative Council, concerning federal
preenpti on.

MR. LUTZ said he wasn’'t aware of those issues.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR read the following from M. Banni ster’s
menor andum dat ed March 27, 2002:

Pl ease be aware that there may be a federal preenption
issue present in this bill to the extent that financial
institutions organi zed under federal |aw are covered by
the requirenents of the new chapter. Al though proposed
AS 06.26.010(4)-(5) exclude national banks and
federally chartered savings associations, the exclusion
is limted to those associations and banks that have
their principal offices in this state. Whenever you
have a financial institution established under federal
law, it is possible that it may not be subject to the
particular state regulation involved. Fromthe limted
research that | have been able to do, it appears that
sone state laws limting the right and power of a
nati onal bank under federal |aw may not be binding on a

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -13- March 27, 2002



national bank and that if there is a conflict between
state law and federal |aw that cannot otherw se be
reconciled or resolved, federal lawwll prevail. 1 do
not know if this is a serious problem but |I wanted to
bring it to your attention as you review the bill

MR LUTZ didn’'t know to what extent federal |aw m ght preenpt HB
157. He said DBSC regulated nine different types of entities and
there were federal laws that preenpted state law with a |ot of
those entities. He said there wasn’t nmuch that could be done
about that.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR assuned DBSC and ot her states that used the node
act had addressed nost of the federal preenption issues.

MR, LUTZ said nost of the acts they | ooked at had been rewitten
recently so he assunmed nost of the bill would not have a problem
Wi th preenption

SENATOR DONLEY said Sec. 06.26.670 dealt wth dissenting
sharehol ders of a proposed nerger. He asked for an exanple of a
nmerger or a consolidation of a trust that could occur.

MR, LUTZ said that provision was necessary in case there were
trust conpanies in Alaska that w shed to nerge.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said it was interesting that the nodel code
considered the possibility because nergers weren’t uncomopn. He
appreciated the fact that it provided for a continuity of
responsibility and integrity as far as fi nances and
capitalization required and types of officers involved. He said
that protection was in HB 157 so a conpany couldn’'t nerge its way
into or out of sone level of liability.

SENATOR DONLEY asked if there was anything in HB 157 that would
affect how trusts functioned in regards to the rights of
beneficiari es.

MR LUTZ didn’t believe so. He said that would be in other areas
of law that covered trusts. He said HB 157 didn't attenpt to
regulate trusts, only the trust conpanies and the way they did
busi ness.

SENATOR DONLEY asked for the Chairman’s intent in dealing with
the concerns raised by Ms. Bannister.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said Ms. Bannister suggested a sort of savings
clause that said if a portion of the |egislation was preenpted by

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- March 27, 2002



federal law it didn't apply.

SENATOR DONLEY asked about the second concern raised in the
menor andunt

Al so, we have noticed another oddity, not caused by the
commttee’s anendnent. AS 06.26.900(7) authorizes
exani nati ons of subsidi ari es of private trust
conpani es, but does not specifically nention private
trust conpani es thensel ves.

MR. TERRY ELDER, Director, DBSC, said private trust conpanies
didn't offer services to the public and while they were subject
to exam nation they weren't routinely exam ned. He said there
m ght be a problemif DBSC was only able to exam ne private trust
conpany subsidiaries and not private trust conpani es thensel ves.
He said DBSC would normally only be verifying whether or not they
were in fact private and not offering services to the public.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said they would be examined if they offered
services to the public.

MR. ELDER said they would be routinely exam ned. He didn’t
anticipate examning private trust conpanies on a regular basis.
He said they would al so exanm ne private trust conpanies to see if
there was a violation of the |aw.

CHAl RVAN TAYLOR asked why they would be examning the
subsi di ari es.

MR. ELDER thought the only issue they would have with a private
trust conpany would be whether they were in fact a private trust
conpany and they wouldn't | ook beyond that. He said they could
deal with that issue with the trust conpany itself and not with
the subsidiaries unless the conpany was offering services to the
public through a subsidiary.

MR. LUTZ thought the |anguage neant examning a series of trust
conpani es and private fiduciaries.

SENATOR DONLEY t hought the problem was with the conjunctive and
“subsidiaries of” should apply to trust conpanies and private
trust conpani es. He thought the section should read, “perform
exam nations of trust conpanies, private trust conpanies, branch
offices, representative offices, and subsidiaries of trust
conpani es and private trust conpanies.”

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if taking out the first “and” and putting a
comma in place of it would take care of the problem

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -15- March 27, 2002



SENATOR DONLEY t hought they wanted the subsidiaries of both types
of trust conpanies to be covered. He thought the drafters would
be able to fix the problem

MR. ELDER also thought it was just a matter of rearranging the
sent ence.

SENATOR DONLEY noved the B version of HB 157 as the working
docunent .

There being no objection, the B version of HB 157 was adopted as
t he wor ki ng docunent.

SENATOR DONLEY noved conceptual Amendnent #1 to redraft AS
06. 26.900(7) on page 53 to include both subsidiaries and primry
conpani es of both private trust conpani es and trust conpani es.

There bei ng no objection, Amendnent #1 was adopt ed.

TAPE 02-12, SIDE B
2:30 p.m

MR. JOCE NEWHOUSE said he was a certified public accountant (CPA)
with the firm of Newhouse & Vogler in Anchorage. He said he had
been in the CPA business for about 20 years.

He was contacted three years previously by an attorney in
Connecticut asking him to serve as trustee on sonme trusts,
providing a nore cost-effective service for snaller estate
pl anni ng trusts. He acted as a trustee for about 50 of those
types of trusts. He said nost of those trusts were sinple life
insurance trusts with a savings account of about $10,000 and
maybe a CD. He noted this was not nmuch in the way of liquid
assets. He didn’t manage the assets of the trusts and didn’t
want to. He said his duties included taking sonme gifts into the
trusts, paying for life insurance prem uns, sending notices to
the beneficiaries, running a tally at the end of the year and
filing a tax return if required.

MR. NEWHOUSE said Alaska trusts were attractive to nmany of the
attorney’s clients. He said they had to set up trusts through a
trust conpany or an Al aska resident. Trust services were well
wi thin the scope of what attorneys and CPAs could and did do on a
regul ar basis. He said the Al aska Trust Conpany had a m ni num
fee that was fairly expensive and he thought Al aska USA did as
wel | . He said his fees were at nost 25% of what the trust
conpani es were chargi ng.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -16- March 27, 2002



He said he wanted to offer testinony supporting sone |anguage to
reduce regulation for attorneys and CPAs providing trust
servi ces. He understood HB 157 would potentially limt the
nunber of trusts he could serve as a trustee for.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said there was nothing in the bill that limted
hi m

MR. NEWHOUSE said he was worried about potential regulation. He
t hought Chairman Tayl or had al so spoken with M. Kevin Sullivan
regardi ng these issues.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said the concerns M. Sullivan had shared wth
him were that the Departnment of Community & Econom c Devel opnent
(DCED) mght in the future constrain or regulate professionals
who were doing small anmounts of trust work. DCED told himthey
were only concerned when and if an individual practitioner or
firm took on so many trusts that they were primarily a trust
conpany. He noted that DCED could not tell him what nunber of
trusts that mght be. He said when they felt that had happened
they mght feel sonme form of bonding or additional Iliability
coverage and annual reviews mght be in order.

He and M. Sullivan had | ooked at an anmendnent to limt trustees
to 20 trusts, each of which was not to exceed $50,000 in
liquidity. He was fearful that establishing a nunber mght be
premat ure because five years down the road, each trustee m ght be
handling 50 trusts. He said at that point sonebody woul d have to
cone back to the legislature and put a bill through the process
to change that arbitrary nunber. He said the |aw of unintended
consequences had often cone back to haunt him He estinated that
10% to 15% of the legislation comng before the conmttee that
year was not hing nore than cl ean-up | anguage changi ng sone nunber
that was put into sone bill with the best of intentions. He said
that was the reason he backed off that anmendnent. He thought
they were better off to trust the professionals within DCED. He
said if trustees felt they were subject to regulations that
appeared to be onerous or w thout good cause, it would be just as
easy to get a bill introduced to debate the policy calls before
the | egislature.

MR. NEWHOUSE appreci ated Chairman Taylor’s coments. He said not
capping trusts at a certain nunber was a wise thing to do. He
was fearful that there mght be over-regulation down the road.
He said not |limting the nunber would alleviate sone of that
threat. He said trusts were an ancillary part of his business he
didn't intend to spend a lot of tinme on. He said the attorney
from Connecticut referred 75% of the approximately 50 trusts he

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -17- March 27, 2002



managed. He did not actively pursue trusts as part of his
busi ness. He said his firm was in general practice and they
weren’'t ever going to get away from that. He said trust |aws
were intended to bring noney into Al aska. He wanted to make sure
that there wasn’t anything in HB 157 that was going to create an
ol i gopoly where the big conpani es had nore opportunities than the
attorneys and CPAs because of regul ations.

He said CPAs were required to carry errors & om sSions insurance.
He said that insurance policy required them to wite down the
trusts they served as trustee for and the assets in those trusts
to provide for adequate protection.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if there were any further questions for M.
Newhouse. There were none.

MR. DAVE SHAFTEL said he was a nenber of an informal group of
estate planning attorneys who worked wth the |egislature
regardi ng estate planning and estate trust legislation. He said
they reviewed HB 157 carefully and worked with Representative
Mur kowski s office and M. Lutz on the bill. He said they were
supportive of the bill

He said there were sonme exenptions they were concerned about to
make sure that famly nenbers and friends could serve as
trustees. Those exenptions were put into HB 157. They were al so
concerned that charitable organizations would be able to serve as
trustees and those provisions were also added to the bill. He
asked about the anendnment that was to be offered regarding
private trust conpani es.

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR said that was in the CS.

MR. SHAFTEL said they were very supportive of that anmendnment
dealing with private trust conpanies, which were used extensively

on the east coast. He had just returned from a convention where
there was an hour and a half presentation dealing with famly
offices and private trust conpanies. He said this was an area

that may develop further work for the financial industry in
Al aska.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR thanked M. Shaftel for his testinmony and his
years of work in the field and the assistance he provided to the
conmittee.

MR. DI CK THWAI TES, Chairnman, Al aska Trust Conpany, said he was an

attorney in Anchorage. He said the Alaska Trust Conpany
supported HB 157. He thought it clarified a |ot of issues. They

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 18- March 27, 2002



supported the exenptions nentioned earlier and thought the
commttee should rely on the admnistration to nake deci sions.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked where Alaska’s original trust |laws cane
from and how long it had been since they had been changed or
nodi f i ed.

MR. THWAITES noted that HB 157 didn't address trust |aw. It
addressed trust conpany regulation |aw. He said that cane from
1949. He said nost of the other trust law cane fromterritorial
statutes and federal common | aw. Adopting uni form probate code
in 1969 anended that. He said there were certain provisions that
dealt with trusts but not very extensively. He said they started
wor king on the new trust laws in 1995 and the first of those | aws
passed in 1997.

He said those laws placed Alaska in the forefront as the

preem nent state finance jurisdiction in the United States. He
said Alaska still had that |ead although Del aware, Rhode Isl and,
Sout h Dakota and Nevada were attenpting to catch up. He said
Del aware recently passed laws simlar to Alaska’s. He said

Del aware had a lot of weight because everybody thought of
Del aware as the banking jurisdiction of the United States and for
cor porations. He said Alaska, being a small state, had a fair
anount of luck establishing itself as the preem nent
jurisdiction. He said we’'re trying to keep things a little bit
ahead of the Internal Revenue Service and Del aware.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if there were any further questions for M.
Thwai tes. There were none. He thanked M. Thwaites for the hard
work that he and his coll eagues had done. He al so thanked DBSC
for their effort on HB 157.

MR. KEVIN SULLI VAN, Baxter, Bruce & Sullivan, read the follow ng
testi nony:

My nanme is [Kevin Sullivan]. | ama lawer [with] the
law firm of Baxter, Bruce & Sullivan here in Juneau.
Approxi mately 90% of ny practice is estate planning
work — wlls, trusts, post nortem admnistration,
weal th transfer, and related matters.

[ The] purpose of ny testinmony is to inform the
commttee of the type of work | do that wll be
inpacted by this legislation and to give comittee
menbers the opportunity to ask questions should there
be interest.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -19- March 27, 2002



As Dbackground, the AK Trust Act and AK Conmunity
Property Trust Act were intended, in part, to bring
trust business to Al aska.

As a consequence of ny estate planning work, | attend
conferences, continuing |egal education sem nars and
other events where | have net |lawers from different

st at es. When the AK Trust Act and Al aska Conmunity
Property Act becane law, | was asked by | awers Qutside
to serve as a trustee for trusts that their clients
wanted to establish in Al aska. This work is a smal
and ancillary part of my practice.

In terns of administration, as a lawer | have a $2
mllion Errors & Omssions insurance policy and | have
a letter from ny insurer expressly addressing ny
service as a trustee pursuant to the Acts and outlining
that such trustee service is covered by ny policy.
G ven the structure of the trusts for which I serve and
that | do not manage any trust assets, ny insurer
indicates that ny work is within the policy definition
of professional services and l|egal services for an
attorney who acts as a trustee.

In terns of structure of these trusts:

e« | often serve with [a] co-trustee and both co-
trustees nust act jointly — a checks and bal ances
[ systen].

e Assets held in a trust are typically a small
deposit account - less than $10,000, and an
i nsurance policy or limted partnership interests,
or limted liability Conpany interests — assets
that are not publicly traded. | do not nmanage
| i quid assets and have no desire to manage or hold
substantial |iquid assets. Concerning the goal of

protection of beneficiaries, my access to the
liquid assets of a trust is virtually nonexi stent
given the structure of these trusts.

* These trusts have very low activity — for exanpl e,
| may pay an annual prem um on an insurance policy
or receive a distribution and then disburse the
funds as paynent on a note for the [purpose] of
limted partnership interests. Transacti on
activity.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 20- March 27, 2002



 Lawers | work with have told ne they want ne to
serve in this —capacity Dbecause | am nore
responsive than an institutional trustee, and
provide a much |ower cost alternative for these
smal | trusts.

* | have never [engaged] in any advertising for this
servi ce what soever

| understand the purpose of this legislation, in part,
is to better determne the type and volunme of trust
activity occurring here in Al aska.

As drafted, the exenption portion of the bill provides
that the state Departnent of Community and Econom c
Devel opnent will establish the nunber of trusts for
which | may serve as a trustee. Further, when
establishing that nunmber, the Departnent shall consider
protection of the public, effect on efficient delivery
of trust services at a reasonable cost and the
| i kel i hood that the particular exenption can nmake the
trust services available to persons who need the
servi ce.

| have been communicating wth Dept. staff on this
issue for sone tinme and | have been assured that the
Dept. will be responsive to the statutory direction,
and that the intent of this legislation is not to
di srupt existing business relationships or activity
customarily addressed by lawers and certified public
accountants. | welcone the opportunity to work wth
the Departnent in that regard.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR thanked M. Sullivan for his testinobny and the
amount of work he had put in on HB 157. He wanted to establish
for the record that HB 157 did not intend to allow DCED to pass
regulations to constrict or restrict the trustee activities that
attorneys and CPAs were starting to participate in. He thought
at sone point in the future DCED would wish to regulate and he
hoped the standards M. Sullivan enunciated were sufficient
gui dance to DCED to act on behalf of the public good. He said
the public would need the |owcost services that would be
provi ded by CPAs and attorneys. He said as long as the CPAs and
attorneys didn't get involved in the admnistrative aspects of
| i quid assets, everything should be fine.

He had sone fear that we would start to see the things that were
going on in Anchorage with the CAPA problens where people had

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -21- March 27, 2002



opportunities to play with private trust assets and were doing so
wi t hout nmuch regulation or opportunity for enforcenent of those
fiduciary responsibilities. He had faith that DCED woul d take a
period of tinme to get a feel for what the trust business was al
about and they would work with people such as M. Sullivan to
determ ne the appropriate |evel of regulation.

MVR. DOUGLAS BLATTMACHR, Pr esi dent, Al aska Trust  Conpany,
expressed support for HB 157.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked if there was anybody else who w shed to
provi de testinmony on HB 157. There was nobody.

SENATOR COWNDERY noved SCS CSHB 157(JUD) out of commttee wth
attached fiscal note and individual recomendati ons.

There being no objection, SCS CSHB 157(JUD) noved out of

committee wth att ached fiscal not e and i ndi vi dual
reconmendati ons.
#

The final order of business before the commttee was SB 263.
#SB 263

SB 263- AFTER ACQUI RED TI TLE | N REAL PROPERTY

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked Ms. Annette Kreitzer if she had any further
testinmony to provide on SB 263.

M5. ANNETTE KREI TZER, Staff to Senator Loren Leman, sponsor of SB
263, said she had conpleted her renmarks. She said Chairman
Tayl or was going to speak with a gentleman who testified at the
previ ous neeti ng.

CHAI RVMAN TAYLOR said he had heard fromthe gentl eman but had been
unabl e to conme to any conclusions regarding his concerns. He did
not have any anendnents to offer. He asked if there was anybody
who wi shed to testify on SB 263.

MR. BRYAN MERRELL, First American Title Conpany of Al aska, said

he was the gentleman they were speaking of. He said he had a
| engt hy conversation with M. Jon Tillinghast and others from
Seal aska and they weren’'t able to cone to a resolution to answer
his concerns. He said they could attenpt to fashion the bill so
that it only applied to the situation facing Seal aska but he had
concerns regarding the constitutionality of doing so. He said
others in his industry were concerned as well. He said the Land

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -22- March 27, 2002



Title Association for the state of Al aska, which was nade up of
underwriters and title insurance agents throughout the state,
voted at its board neeting to oppose SB 263 because of those
concerns. He said those concerns had not changed and he hadn’t
seen any suggestions which would all eviate those concerns.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR asked M. Merrell to reiterate his concerns.

MR. MERRELL said his concerns canme from changi ng an aspect of the
common |aw to address one particular situation that had arisen
w th Seal aska. He was al so concerned with the exception to the
rule for state-related entities, which neant the rule wouldn't
apply uniformy. He said that wuld cause anomalies in
attenpting to exam ne and produce a title report or title policy
related to a piece of property and nmake it difficult for an
examner to nake a determnation of the intent of the parties.
He said the situation mght arise where a quitclaimdeed woul d be
issued involving fornerly state-owned property. He said there
was confusion and concern about how far it could go and when it
woul d stop automatic pass through a title when a quitclaim deed
was used rather than a warranty deed. He couldn’t find any other
state that had made a simlar exception. He said nmany tines
quitclaim deeds were used to transfer titles in and anongst
famly nmenbers, not realizing the potential effect of passing
after-acquired interest and whether or not that would continue
passi ng through famly nenbers. He said there were no stopping
points and nothing to indicate when that would or wouldn’t
happen.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if he had discussed anmending the bill to

nore narrowy constrain it. He said SB 263 as witten would
apply to people and corporations that nay have conveyed by
quitclaim deed. He said it specifically excluded the

Legislature, a state agency, the executive branch, the judicial

branch, the University of Alaska and the Al aska Railroad
Corporation. He said if the railroad granted a quitclaimdeed to
sonebody, they wouldn’'t be required to convey any after-acquired
i nterest. But if he as a private person conveyed by quitclaim
deed, any after-acquired interest would be conveyed. He
suggested renoving subsection (b) on page 2 and rewiting
subsection (a) on page 1 so it would specifically apply to Native
cor porations.

MR. MERRELL said they had not discussed that solution. He said
the concept was sonewhat attractive. He said subsection (b) was
added at the request of the adm nistration because they didn’t
want the newrule to apply to them

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -23- March 27, 2002



CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said the State had tentatively selected certain
| ands, sone of which had been sold. He said sonme m ght have been
i ssued a quitclaimdeed because the State didn’'t have full title
or final patent or because the State cannot convey subsurface
rights. He said a change in the law by Congress could cause
Al askans to own subsurface rights, just as Native corporations
did. He noted that Congress had said it was permssible to own
subsurface rights for one type of owner but not another. He said
instead of trying to figure out who should be excluded, they
should try to figure out who wanted to be i ncl uded.

MR, JON TILLI NGHAST, Seal aska Corporation, said he drafted an
amendnent to that end that would work for them He said
subsection (a) could read sonething like, “In addition to any
estate passed by the grantor wunder AS 34.15.070, whenever a
person purports by either (1) a warranty deed or (2) in the case
of real property conveyed under the Al aska Native dains
Settlement Act, a quitclaimdeed to grant real property and then
subsequently acquired interest then the title passes.” He said
the newrule would apply in two situations: the warranty deed for
everybody; and the quitclaimdeed for property conveyed under the
Al aska Native Cains Settlenment Act (ANSCA). He said subsection
(b) could be deleted entirely.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR Iliked that solution because it limted the new
rul e enough so that the title conpanies would know t hat woul d be
the only situation they would have to worry about in their search
for defects in title.

MR, TILLINGHAST was <confident it would wthstand speci al
| egi slation criticism

CHAIl RMVAN TAYLOR noved Anmendnent #1 to insert M. Tillinghast’'s
words into subsection (a) beginning on page 1 and delete
subsection (b) on page 2. He asked if Sec. 3 and Sec. 4 were
still necessary.

MR, TILLI NGHAST said they were.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if there was any objection to Arendnent #1.
There being no objection, Arendnent #1 was adopt ed.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if M. Tillinghast had anything further to
provide. He did not. He asked M. Merrell if he understood the

anendnent .

MR. MERRELL believed he did and believed it would alleviate their

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 24- March 27, 2002



concerns. He noted that he would |ike to see the |anguage.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR t hanked M. Merrell and M. Tillinghast for their
participation. He asked if there was anybody el se who w shed to
provi de testinony on SB 263. There was nobody.

SENATOR ELLI'S noved CSSB 263(JUD) out of conmittee with attached
zero fiscal note and individual recomendati ons.

There being no objection, CSSB 263(JUD) noved out of conmttee
with attached fiscal note and individual recommendations.
#

ADJ OQURNMVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the Senate
Judiciary Conmttee neeting was adjourned at 3:05 p. m

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -25- March 27, 2002



